
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 

9/11/2019 2:29:25 PM 
Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) 

[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

Subject: FW: Certificate of Insurance 

Attachments: City of Inglewood Cert.pdf 

Cynthia, 

ESA's Certificate of Insurance is attached for your use. 

Thank you, 

Christina 

From: Hector Osegueda <HOsegueda@esassoc.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 2:28 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 

Cc: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com> 

Subject: RE: Certificate of Insurance 

Hi Christina, 

Attached please find certificate. 

Best Regards .. 

Hector Osegueda 
ES/\ I SeniorProject Accountant 

From: Christina Erwin <\::.~.r.w..i..o . .@g_~.9..?..?..Q.;_,_\??.JD.> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 4:04 PM 
To: Hector Osegueda <HOsegueda@esassoccom> 

Cc: Addie Farrell <A.F..9.E.f.§'.Li..@.f.?.9..?..?..9.;.0_;.9..!.!:}.>; Brian Boxer <fif\.9.0.§'.E.@.f.?.9..?..?..9.~;.0_;.9..!.!:!.> 
Subject: FW: Certificate of Insurance 

Hector, 

Could you please coordinate sending an updated Certificate of Insurance to the City of Inglewood·? This is for project 

number 01.71236.00. 



Thanks, 
Christina 

From: Cynthia Robin son < ~.LQ.Q.\.0.?.9..0 . .@J:.i.t.Y.9..f.i . .OEL?..W..9..9..9.,.9..re> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 3:42 PM 
To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoccom>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.corn> 

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <!.!:3)'.'!..'.J.~9.:S.@ .. ~Lt.Y..9.fLo.gl.§'..WQ.9~~-'gr.g> 
Subject: Certificate of Insurance 

Good afternoon, 

Would you please email an updated Certificate of Insurance. Thank you in advance. 

Respectfully, 

Cynthia Robinson I Staff Assistant I City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division I One Manchester Boulevard I Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5223 I crobinson@cityofinglewood.org 


